Weldon T. Burton CPA

2 South 56™ Place, Suite 201-E ® Ridgefield, WA. 98642
Office 360-727-3643 ® Fax: 360-727-7637 ® Email weldon@weldontburtoncpa.com

DO NOT DOCKET - SUPPLEMENTAL PAGES - DOCKET TG-131350
July 31, 2013

Mr. Steven V. King

Acting Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P. O. Box 42750

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc. d/b/a WasteWise Methow G-146
Recycling Rate Filing and Utility Tax Filing - Docket TG-131350

Dear Mr. King:

I am requesting to withdraw 1* Revised Page No. 7 for Tariff No. 8, Item 5 - Application of
Rates Taxes which was originally filed with the commission on July 24, 2013.

Enclosed is the 72" Revised Page No. 2 for Tariff No. 8, Check Sheet. The Check Sheet has
been revised to remove the revision for Page No. 7.

If staff has questions regarding this filing please contact Weldon T. Burton CPA - 360-727-3643,
weldon@weldontburtoncpa.com.

Yours truly,

Weldon T. Burton CPA

cc: Chad Patterson
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